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Fort Dodge Senior High School, 1015 5th 
Ave. N., Fort Dodge, 15000731 

MASSACHUSETTS 

Middlesex County 

North Town Hall, 31 Princeton St., 
Chelmsford, 15000732 

NEW JERSEY 

Essex County 

Banister, James A., Company Shoe Factory, 
370–386 Orange St., Newark, 15000733 

PENNSYLVANIA 

Philadelphia County 

Bethel Burying Ground, 405–425 Queen St., 
Philadelphia, 15000734 

Friends Housing Cooperative, Bounded by 
Fairmount Ave., 8th, Franklin & Brown 
Sts., Philadelphia, 15000735 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Jasper County 

Sinclair Service Station, 10782 Jacob Smart 
Blvd., Ridgeland, 15000736 

VERMONT 

Franklin County 

Community Baptist Church and Parsonage, 
(Religious Buildings, Sites and Structures 
in Vermont MPS) 2 & 10 Mountain Rd., 
Montgomery, 15000737 
A request for removal has been received for 

the following resource: 

INDIANA 

Miami County 

Paw Paw Creek Bridge No. 52, Paw Paw Pike, 
Chili, 83000008 

[FR Doc. 2015–23326 Filed 9–16–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–51P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NRNHL–19204; 
PPWOCRADI0, PCU00RP14.R50000] 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before August 22, 2015. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 
60, written comments are being 
accepted concerning the significance of 
the nominated properties under the 
National Register criteria for evaluation. 
Comments may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service,1201 Eye 

St. NW., 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 
or faxed comments should be submitted 
by October 2, 2015. Before including 
your address, phone number, email 
address, or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your personal 
identifying information—may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: September 1, 2015. 
J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 

CALIFORNIA 

San Mateo County 

Dielmann, John, House, 1020 Main St., 
Redwood City, 15000681 

Offerman, John, House, 1018 Main St., 
Redwood City, 15000682 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

District of Columbia 

U.S. Department of Agriculture Cotton 
Annex, 300 12th St., SW., Washington, 
15000683 

HAWAII 

Hawaii County 

Honokaa People’s Theatre, 45–3574 Mamane 
St., Honokaa, 15000684 

Hotel Honokaa Club, 45–3480 Mamane St., 
Honokaa, 15000685 

KANSAS 

Barton County 

Great Bend Army Air Field Hangar, (World 
War II-Era Aviation-Related Facilities of 
Kansas) 9047 6th St., Great Bend, 15000686 

Norden Bombsight Storage Vaults, (World 
War II-Era Aviation-Related Facilities of 
Kansas) 9047 6th St., Great Bend, 15000687 

Bourbon County 

Fulton High School and Grade School, 
(Public Schools of Kansas MPS) 408 W. 
Osage St., Fulton, 15000688 

Ellis County 

Papes Barn, (Agriculture-Related Resources 
of Kansas MPS) 890 Ellis Ave., Ellis, 
15000689 

Lincoln County 

Evangelical Lutheran School, 308 N. Indiana 
St., Sylvan Grove, 15000690 

Riley County 

Kimble, Francis Byron (Barney), House, (Late 
19th and Early 20th Century Residential 
Resources in Manhattan, Kansas MPS), 720 
Poyntz Ave., Manhattan, 15000691 

Stafford County 

Martin Cemetery, US 50, 1/4 mi. W. of US 
281, St. John, 15000692 

LOUISIANA 

East Baton Rouge Parish 

Sharp, John and Amelia, House, 7585 Willow 
Grove Blvd., Baton Rouge, 15000693 

Lafayette Parish 

Freetown—Port Rico Historic District, 
Roughly bounded by E. University, Lee & 
Lucille Aves., Garfield, Coolidge & Taft 
Sts., Jefferson Blvd., Lafayette, 15000694 

Livingston Parish 

Brown Hotel and Cafe, 114 N. Range Ave., 
Denham Springs, 15000695 

Orleans Parish 

Jones, Henry, Cottage, 2409–2411 D’Abadie 
St., New Orleans, 15000696 

Standard Coffee Company Warehouse and 
Factory, 450 Mandeville St., New Orleans, 
15000697 

Tensas Parish 

Routhwood Elementary School, 217 
Lombardo St., Newellton, 15000698 

Terrebonne Parish 

Houma Historic District (Boundary Increase 
and Decrease), 7717, 7719, 7725, 7801–09, 
7815–17, 7819 W. Main, 407, 425, 507 
Rousell, 7910, 7932, 7936, 7942 W. Park 
Ave., Houma, 15000699 

Vermilion Parish 

Beard Congregational Church, 402 Granger 
St., Erath, 15000700 

MICHIGAN 

Marquette County 

Holy Family Orphanage, 600 Altamont St., 
Marquette, 15000701 

Wayne County 

Cleveland, Elizabeth, Intermediate School, 
(Public Schools of Detroit MPS) 13322 
Conant St., Detroit, 15000702 

MISSOURI 

St. Louis County 

U.S. Army Publications Distribution Center, 
1655 Woodson Rd., Overland, 15000704 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Charleston County 

Huger, Cleland Kinloch and Burnet R. 
Maybank, House, 8 Legare St., Charleston, 
15000705 

Greenville County 

Fulmer, James A., House, 303 N. Main St., 
Fountain Inn, 15000706 

Greenville Elks Lodge, 18 E. North St., 
Greenville, 15000707 

Spartanburg County 

Converse Mill, 200 High St., Spartanburg, 
15000709 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Commissioner F. Scott Kieff not participating. 

TEXAS 

Dallas County 
Lamar—McKinney Bridge, (Road 

Infrastructure of Texas, 1866–1965 MPS) 
Across Trinity R. at Continental Ave., 
Dallas, 15000708 

WISCONSIN 

Brown County 
Nicolet High School, 111 3rd St., De Pere, 

15000703 

Door County 
HANOVER (schooner) Shipwreck, (Great 

Lakes Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS) 
1.75 mi. NW. of Fish Cr., Gibralter, 
15000710 

UCCESS (scow schooner) Shipwreck, (Great 
Lakes Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS) 
.13 mi. SW. of Whitefish Dunes State Park, 
Sevastopal, 15000711 

Manitowoc County 
PATHFINDER (schooner) Shipwreck, (Great 

Lakes Shipwreck Sites of Wisconsin MPS) 
2.6 mi. N. of Rawley Point Lighthouse, 
Two Creeks, 15000712 

Marinette County 
Brown, Mary and Harry, House, 1931 

Riverside Ave., Marinette, 15000713 
[FR Doc. 2015–23316 Filed 9–16–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–51–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–540–544 and 
731–TA–1283–1290 (Preliminary)] 

Cold-Rolled Steel Flat Products From 
Brazil, China, India, Japan, Korea, 
Netherlands, Russia, and the United 
Kingdom 

Determinations 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines,2 pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that there is a reasonable indication that 
an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of cold-rolled steel flat products from 
Brazil, China, India, Japan, Korea, 
Russia, and the United Kingdom, 
provided for in subheadings 7209.15, 
7209.16, 7209.17, 7209.18, 7209.25, 
7209.26, 7209.27, 7209.28, 7209.90, 
7210.70, 7211.23, 7211.29, 7211.90, 
7212.40, 7225.50, 7225.99, and 7226.92 
of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of 
the United States, that are allegedly sold 
in the United States at less than fair 
value (‘‘LTFV’’), and by imports of cold- 

rolled steel flat products that are 
allegedly subsidized by the governments 
of Brazil, China, Korea, and Russia. The 
Commission also determines, pursuant 
to the Act, that there is a reasonable 
indication that an industry in the 
United States is threatened with 
material injury by reason of imports of 
cold-rolled steel flat products that are 
allegedly subsidized by the government 
of India. 

The Commission further determines 
that imports of cold-rolled steel flat 
products from the Netherlands are 
negligible pursuant to section 771(24) of 
the Act, and its investigation with 
regard to cold-rolled steel flat products 
from this country is thereby terminated 
pursuant to section 733(a)(1) of the Act. 

Commencement of Final Phase 
Investigations 

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the 
Commission’s rules, the Commission 
also gives notice of the commencement 
of the final phase of its investigations. 
The Commission will issue a final phase 
notice of scheduling, which will be 
published in the Federal Register as 
provided in section 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules, upon notice from 
the Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) of affirmative 
preliminary determinations in the 
investigations under sections 703(b) or 
733(b) of the Act, or, if the preliminary 
determinations are negative, upon 
notice of affirmative final 
determinations in those investigations 
under sections 705(a) or 735(a) of the 
Act. Parties that filed entries of 
appearance in the preliminary phase of 
the investigations need not enter a 
separate appearance for the final phase 
of the investigations. Industrial users, 
and, if the merchandise under 
investigation is sold at the retail level, 
representative consumer organizations 
have the right to appear as parties in 
Commission antidumping and 
countervailing duty investigations. The 
Secretary will prepare a public service 
list containing the names and addresses 
of all persons, or their representatives, 
who are parties to the investigations. 

Background 
On July 28, 2015, AK Steel 

Corporation (West Chester, Ohio), 
ArcelorMittal USA LLC (Chicago, 
Illinois), Nucor Corporation (Charlotte, 
North Carolina), Steel Dynamics, Inc. 
(Fort Wayne, Indiana), and United 
States Steel Corporation (Pittsburgh, 
Pennsylvania) filed a petition with the 
Commission and Commerce, alleging 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured or threatened with 
material injury by reason of subsidized 

imports of cold-rolled steel flat products 
from Brazil, China, India, Korea, and 
Russia and LTFV imports of cold-rolled 
steel flat products from Brazil, China, 
India, Japan, Korea, Netherlands, 
Russia, and the United Kingdom. 
Accordingly, effective July 28, 2015, the 
Commission, pursuant to sections 703(a) 
and 733(a) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 
U.S.C. 1671b(a) and 1673b(a)), instituted 
countervailing duty investigation Nos. 
701–TA–540–544 and antidumping 
duty investigation Nos. 731–TA–1283– 
1290 (Preliminary). 

Notice of the institution of the 
Commission’s investigations and of a 
public conference to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register of August 3, 2015 (80 
FR 46047). The conference was held in 
Washington, DC, on August 18, 2015, 
and all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to sections 
703(a) and 733(a) of the Tariff Act of 
1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671b(a) and 1673b(a)). 
It completed and filed its 
determinations in these investigations 
on September 11, 2015. The views of the 
Commission are contained in USITC 
Publication 4564 (September 2015), 
entitled Cold-Rolled Steel Flat Products 
from Brazil, China, India, Japan, Korea, 
Netherlands, Russia, and the United 
Kingdom: Investigation Nos. 701–TA– 
540–544 and 731–TA–1283–1290 
(Preliminary). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: September 11, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–23325 Filed 9–16–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–926] 

Certain Marine Sonar Imaging 
Systems, Products Containing the 
Same, and Components Thereof; 
Commission Determination to Review 
a Final Initial Determination Finding a 
Violation of Section 337; Schedule for 
Filing Written Submissions on the 
Issues Under Review and on Remedy, 
the Public Interest and Bonding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
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